## East Troy All Sports Booster Club

## Meeting Minutes

## May 3, 2021

MEETING: Called to order at 7:06pm by President Rosemary Martin

PRESENT: Rosemary Martin, Reid Oldenburg, Aaron Judd, Casey Heimos, Debbie Hodges, Michelle Schaefer, Josi Scurek, Pam Donegan, Trisha Barber, Marolyn Komperud, Laura Cesar

INTRODUCTIONS: Aaron Judd teaches at East Troy Middle School and coaches boys and girls soccer at East Troy High School. Josi Scurek has children in 18<sup>th</sup> and 12<sup>th</sup> grade. Trisha Barber has children in 7<sup>th</sup>, 10<sup>th</sup>, and 12<sup>th</sup> grade.

NEW MEMBERS: New lifetime memberships - Darrel & Amy Markham and Trisha & Eric Barber

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the April report. Marolyn Komperud seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for April consisted of \$4,380 in community support from the auction. Expenses for April consisted of \$336.81 from the auction. Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the report. Reid Oldenburg seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: There were no requests for money this month.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. WIAA Sports Schedule Update: There have been no changes to the sports schedule.
- 2. Scholarships: The scholarship committee turned in the awards on April 20<sup>th</sup>.
- 3. By-laws Changes: The by-law changes were approved at the last meeting and Laura will send them to Lisa Dragotta to be posted on the school website.
- 4. Senior Athlete Banquet: The banquet will be held on Sunday, May 23 at 4:00pm. Marolyn will purchase the food from Sam's Club.
- 5. Final Meeting of the Year: The last meeting of the year will be June 7<sup>th</sup>; time and location to be determined.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. A membership fee question was asked: Once a member pays the \$10 annual membership five times then it equals the \$50 lifetime membership. Can it be converted to a lifetime membership at that time? This will be addressed when the by-laws are reviewed next year.
- 2. Officer Positions: Nominations have been received for all officer positions except for President.
- 3. Fundraising Ideas: Michelle Schaefer suggested a fundraising letter that was sent to families at another high school through Classmunity. Rosemary Martin suggested a raffle. The group discussed raffle licenses, advertising, and who would sell tickets. Casey Heimos will contact the school about the license.

- 4. Promotion Ideas: Pam Donegan sent 91 emails to the current freshmen class with the Booster Club information and application in April. Marolyn Komperud suggested including the Booster Club membership in the school registration process online. Pam mentioned that in-person parent meetings in the fall will help. Casey Heimos will contact the school about adding the Booster Club to the online registration and adding the Booster Club meetings to the school calendar.
- 5. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, June 7<sup>th</sup>; time and location to be determined.

Marolyn Komperud motioned to adjourn. Casey Heimos seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:49pm.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar